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FMF CORPORATION
1935 Qakley Ave

Fort Myers, FL 33901
July 6, 2003 ‘

Division Of Corporations s Tt 3
Uniform Business Report Filings ‘

PO Box 1500 _
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1500 e

RE: Annual report

'T(;-W‘hor;l it May Concern:

-Enclosed.please find the annual report.form.for.the above-mentioned.corporation..I did—., -

" not receive the original report in the mail. We had our mail forwarded from both Tice

Street and the PO Box to a PO Box in Maine until just last week when we returned here
to Florida. It must have gotten lost in the transition and I was going to close out this
Corporation but we decided to use it to purchase a business through and the Attorney we
used asked if 1 had filed an annual report. I wasn’t aware that 1 should be looking for it so
I went online as he suggested to get a copy. I am also enclosing the $150.00 fee. Please
let me know if this is acceptable and if I need to provide any further information. Thank
for your assistance.

Sincerely,

i
1 Kline, Vice President ' i

FMF Corporation
(239) 275-8422 days
(239) 274-8422 evenings




